THEODORE ROSEN, ESQ.

650 S. Cherry St., Suite 620 Denver, Colorado 80246 | (303) 837-1767 | trosen@lawrtr.com

EXCEPTIONAL FAMILY LAW REPRESENTATION

Theodore Rosen has been obtaining superior results for clients throughout Colorado who find themselves involved in complicated, high net worth divorce cases. For the past twenty-three consecutive years, he has obtained the highest ratings for both Professional Ability and Ethics from the preeminent attorney rating service in the country, Martindale-Hubbell. He is also rated as a Colorado SuperLawyer. He has broad experience in cases involving disputes arising from the valuation of closely held business interests, family trusts, intellectual property, and other complex assets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ROSEN & ASSOCIATES – DENVER, COLORADO | 1998-PRESENT

Managing Partner

Founder and Managing Partner of a boutique law firm dedicated to representing clients in family law and civil litigation, including obtaining superior results in the following cases:

- Represented spouse in 9-figure divorce case involving complicated issues regarding valuation of Oil & Gas interests.
- Represented spouse in 9-figure divorce case arising out of contested Family Trust.
- Represented spouse in 8-figure divorce case arising out of disputed Marital Agreement.
- Represented spouse in 8-figure divorce case arising out of disputed PreMarital Agreement.
- Represented party in complex civil litigation relieving client of claimed 8-figure liability via favorable Colorado Supreme Court decision.

Sullivan & Cromwell – New York City, New York | 1989-1994

Associate Attorney

Upon completion of Judicial Clerkship with Justice William H. Erickson of the Colorado Supreme Court, worked as an associate attorney specializing in complex securities and antitrust litigation.

McKENNA & CUNEO - DENVER, COLORADO | 1995-1998

Associate Attorney

Associate attorney continuing to specialize in complex securities litigation, as well as general contract disputes.

EDUCATION

Juris Doctorate | University of Denver, 1988

Bachelors of Arts Degree | University of Denver, 1985

Admitted to Practice before: | State of Colorado

| Federal District Court for the District of Colorado

| Federal District Court for the Southern District of New York

United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals

| United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals

| United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit Court of Appeals